10 November 1997

MEMORANDUM FOR: | 5
Information Review Officer, DS&T

FROM: ‘ : . J. Barry Harrelson »
Historical Review Group, CSI/DCI

SUBJECT : JFK Assassination Records-Request for
Review of SCI Documents

1. Attached for your review are two documents from the
JFK Assassination Records Collection which contain equities
of the Directorate for Science and Technology. As you know,
the Assassination Records Review Board (ARRB) is in the
process of reviewing assassination-related documents for
release to the public. In order to assist in this process,
please again review the attached documents for
declassification and indicate by yvellow highlighting those
areas that you determine should be redacted. The earlier
version of these documents, released in 1993 and 199%4
respectively, are attached for reference

2. Should you have any questions, please feel free to
contact me at S31825 or Mr. Jim Hanrahan at S31809. We
would appreciate receiving your response by 1 December 1997.

J. Barry Harrelson

Attachments
(1) 104-10106-10175, TCS 7055-78 dtd Aug 9, 1978
{(2) 104-10106-10143, SC-01836-78 dtd 22‘Jun 78

© THIS DOCUMENT IS UNCLASSIFIED WHEN SEPARATED FROM
ATTACHMENTS
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Distribution:
‘Orig - Adse w/atts
1 - Jim Hanrahan w/cy atts
1 - B.Harrelson w/o atts
1 - JFK Subject flles w/atts

)/— HRG w/0 atts



